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Malave, Erin : ;

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2010 2:07 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Change of address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes fo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your faedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dianna Vincent [mailto:dvincent@volusiaheart.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 2:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

A request was made last week to change address for one of our corporati i file number of
P04000161063 which was an incorrect file number. The correct number is H85193 (Qardiology
Associates Research Company). =

The new address for this company above is 305 Memorial Medical Parkway, Suite 301, Daytona Beach,
FL 32117.

Thank you for help in this matter.
Sincerely,

Marilyn C. Buck
Office Manager
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